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Cenienary Of St. Patrick's Church Mumford

Historic 100-Year-Old Mumford Chiurc‘h
Hailed As Wheatland 'Cradie Of Faith'

Celebration of a special Gentennial Mass this Sunday

(Sept. 19) at 11 am. in St.

recalls the fact that the little 100-year-old church is one of

Patrick’s Church in Mumford

the Joradles of Catholic Faith-in the Whéatland area,

After its erection in 1854, the Mumford Church sér&ed

the Catholics of Caledonia as
In 1885 Caledonia Catholics

Columba. Three years later, when Father George Bisler

‘well as Mumford for 30 years,
built their own Church of St

came 1o Caledonia as the first resident pastor, the Mum-
ford Church became a mission of Caledonia, with Father
Eisler pastor of both churches.

“The history of our parish,”

wrote Father Eisler in 1907,

in a
ba’s,

sketch of St. Colum-
Caledonia, .“must begin

with the history of St. Patrick’s, ||
Mumford, N. Y. St. Patrick's of

Mumford is the mother church,

and St. Columba's. of Caledonia|

is her daughter. .

“What memories of past
events cling to the walls of that
dear old church!” Father Eisler
continued, in lovmg revery: for

he himself was not only pastor,|

hut a Mumford . boy by birth,
“How many of our-younger fam.

flies had the bond of marriage|,
blessed there; how many of our |

younger people “received the

cleansing waters of baptismp

heart was absolved there; how
many had their souls refreshed,
and nourished by the Bread of
Life; how many from far and
near assisted at holy mass; how
many Requiems were chanted
over the remains of a good.fa-
ther, mother, loving brother and
kind sister; how many a noble
priest and missionary preached
the word of God from her altar
and administered to the faithful
for the past fifty-five yéars, since
the erection of that church, Here
Bishop John Timan, "of satntly:
memory, and the venerable
Bishop Bernard McQuald admin.}

. istered the sacrament of _confifs
mation. No, - worider ' then, the}
. Catholle heatt Joves the dear old
.spot that has associated with*it
$0 many. memorablé events,

.- “And Father. Eisler's thoughts,
appropriate ‘enough In 1907, arej
still more appropriate in 1854,
St. Patrick’s Centennlal year. -

. ALTHOUGH THAT reckless
rader, Ebenezer (Indian) Allen
fived for a while in the Wheat-
Iand district, the:family. ofPeter
.. Shaeftér, who artived .in- 1789
from Pennsylvania, were, its first
true ploneers. Donald McKenzie,
a Scot, was the. i!rlt ploneer in.
Mumford village; :moving In
sbout 1806:, 'IIhomu “Mumford
bought -olit a

+. 1809, 16 wak ho wh

it was

atj.
her font; how many a contrite

aill here in |
name was
,~eventuaily-given’ ‘to the villages| .
of Mumford {although for years|
called Mumfordville).! 3

. Pastop

by 1840 to thlnk of providmg
them' with a mission. Father
Bernard O'Reilly, pastor of St.
Patrick's Church in Rochester,
first gathered the local Catholics
together at Scottsvillr in 1841,
and made thelr village a mission
Station. It was only after 1847,
‘however, when Pope Pius IX
established the Didcese of Buf-
falo and assigned as its first
bm}op the zealous Vincention

lonary, * John Timon, that
'real progress was made towards
utqbllshing a Wheatland parish.
" “Bishop Timon, in 1848, appoint-
ed. the" Rev. Edward OConnor,
the - fist resident pastor of
‘Soottsville, with missions sta.
tions  at Caledonia, “Genesee”
and Lima, Father Michael Walsh
-sycceéded him in 1850 and re.
mained until 1852, Father James
MeGlew became the third resi
dent pastor of Scottsville in the
latter year, for & term Which
‘was to last four years

: When. the town of Wheatland| i

was separatéd fromi thut of Cal-'

edonla, on February 23, 1821, it
was first also given s Scottish
. name—Interness. But In April
of the following year, the name
was changed t6 Wheatland. The
name was appropijate, for the
soil was good for farming, and

. there were extensive deposits of|:

marl and gypsum.

As might be eXpectéd the first|

Catholic settlers.-were, like the
majority: of the pioneers, farm:
ers. Willlam Tone and Jamex
Early ‘are the names of two of
these Catholic area pioneers;
They were, of course, Irish. So
were the majority of the early
Catholle settlers, although there
were also.a number.of German
familles,. Spme Itallan families

came into the neighborhood, but

this was much later on.

THERE WERE already| ™
enough. Cathollcs in Whe&tlnnd

The populatiom Iad mean.
while been growing in the
Mumford neighborhoed. Con-
sequently Munford itselfl was
established as a misston sta-
tion, It Wik “shout 1850 that
Father Walsh celebrated the
first Mass  in Mumfordville.
The Mass was offered in Ml
chpel Callan’s house, vhich
still, In 1954, stands a8 =
meniorial to that ssred fact.
The Callan house—dimgonally|
opposite the Mumford church
—was also the plice where
Mass eontinued to be celebrmt.
ed once s maonth theremfter,

In the fall of 1853, Father Mc.
Glew decided that® Mumford

serve the Catholics of the Mum-
fordCaledonia area. The Jist of
subscriptions which he took wup
on October’15, 1853 to defray the
‘cost of the church lot, totalled

- about $780.00. The buildmg of

the church must * have tbegun
soon after the subscrlpuon was
~finished, for the little frame
church of St. Patrick's wias al
ready finished—at least substan.
'tially--by early March, 1854

The deed tells us as much Ex-
ecuted on March 4, 1854, it con-
veys the church lot from David
McCrary to Bishop John Timon,
“Bishop of the Buffalo Diccese:
and, after describing this lot, it

‘identifles it as that “‘wpon which

. has been erected a Roman'
Catholic Chapel or Clurch, "

TFROM 1850 to 1885, Catho lics
from Caledonia attended Mass|
at Mumford. Since it was still a
mission of the Scottsvile parish,
the pastors of Scottsville contin-
ued to be pastors of Mimford as
well.

(1856:1853); Rev, Josgph  ODon-
ohue (18581868); Rev. M, J.
Loughlin, D.D. (18681869), the

pointment of Rt
J. McQuaid ip 188 as first Bish-
op of Rochester; Rev. T. A Ma-
her (1869-1870): Rev. E. J. Mc-
Donald (18701871); Rev. louis
J. Miller (1871-1872); Rew. J. J.
Buckley (1872-1813); Rev. Martin
M. Meagher (1873-18714): Rev.
Thomas L. Rossiter (1877-1881);
Rev., George J Eisler (1881-
1888), .

Meanwhile, however, the Mum-
ford.Caledonla Catholie popula-
tion had continued to Incrense:

.

Rev. Bemard

VO DR T AT

They were: Rev. Richard Storyy

first pastor named after the ap-

but suffclently to, justify an

ford: It was declded thef
in 1880, to build a chur!:h
edonia, and a lot was .purch
for it that same year.

FATHER EISL
in the years that oﬂawed.
the duty of constructing the €
'edonfa

by Bishop McQuald on No
ber 2tk of the same year, §
was Thanksgiving Day. F nally
the rectory at Caledonia was con;

Scettsville, for the Bishop had
.appolnted him the first pastor of
'St. Columba’s,” St, Patrick'

Mumford, was retained. but as

Caledonia. Thus, indeed,
daughter Had superseded the
maother,

to his Wheatland pariShioners,
was fo become an instifution in
the two parishes. He Jeff Cale-
‘donia in 1901, to become procur-
ator of St. Bernard's Seminary.
Fathe Willilam B. Gornmengin-
ger was then appointed to sue
ceed him. But Father Eisler was
'back in his old position once
mere in June, 1903, to serve.his
people for two more decades.
‘The older folks of Caledonia and
MumforQ revere his memory as
that of a country pastor who
knew the art of gearing his pas-
toral work to the needs. of an

munity.

NOTHING GIVES 3 better in-
sight into his pastorate than the
remarkable little magazine, Our
Parish Retister, which he began
in June 1907 and continued to
Issue monthly, with the help of
the aledoma and Mumford
trustees, until 1913.

The parpose of the Register,
as stited In the first issue, was
to Técord all important. events
in the parish, keep an, accurate
record of 'all church work, give

church .events, give sketches of !
the salrts, make' church an-
nouncements, - revive interest in
church Iibraries and :socletles,
bring to mind. church regula-
tlons, encourage plous devotions,
set down items of parish history,
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not in any. spectacular. . mann:rl;.“

dependent parish tHere. Fux lﬁxerv-”
‘more the growth: wag Apparéntly |
{laxger at Caledonia than at. Mu;l: _
ore,
c‘l' |
ased

chirch, SY, Columba's|
was built in 1885 and dedlc ‘tﬂl‘

hich

structed and finished in 1888, Fa-| |
should - have - its own chuxch, to 1ther Eisler moved into it frnm,

a mision of the new church at|
ti;e .

Father Eisler, already knnvénﬁ

industrious but placid rural com-. e
' 100 yearold St. Palr)ck’s Ohurch in bl‘um(ord.

list pew holders and contribu’ beth Mack, the children of hoth
tors, publish Sunday Sehool hon- churches gave a variety show In
or rolls, and finally lay the (fi-| Burgess Hall, with choral " sing-
nancial) foundations of a parish|ing, recitations, dialogues, and

information on more general;

vun‘(wfm‘ﬁ' RS
. ~ 4 alRe,

v

hall and school. This was an even an operetta.
Lambitious program but it was
actually carried out, though in
a gentle, casual way,

From the Register, we learn
that it was Father Eisler’s cus- l
tom to celehrate Mass once at'
each of his churches, alternating
early and late Masses hetween !
+the two. May devotions,
iSunday and Wednesday morn.
ings at Caledonia back in 1912,
were  scheduled for Sunday:
mornings at Mumford.

The Sunday School--which ran
each Sunday except in August—:
while separate groups for each
church, sometimes collaborated!

' Paftrick.

though both congregations par.1
;ticipated in the festival. The ob. '
.servance started off with’'a highi
.Mass in St. Patrick’s, and then
-in the evening there was usually |
|a lecture in Caledon{a on St.

MEMORABLE,- ALSO,
In & celebration like given on such outings as..the gne which|
Easter Monday, 1912. Drilled by the Sunday School puplls, their
Misses Marnie MecCall and EUza-.te;chers mms. and Iriends,

Father Eisler was far from
, discouraging  parochial
gethars under proper auspices.
St. Patrick’s day was, of course,
an annual cause for rejoicing in
Wheatland, and on this day St.
 Patrick’s naturally took prids of
held'place over St. Columba’s al-

getto- ;

had at the Stafe mh Ponds gn

August 15, 1907,
These ,ruminltlva

tion in tthe Regjsters Kive K ¥
peaco and piety, of a wsorf.
which seema to belong to 'w
more placid age which has '
gone and will not feturn, Per.
haps the relative poverty of
the little parishes was one rea.

were ;

son for the umple happiness
of “‘ m i -

The fotal parhh e o
8t. Patrick’s did fot amount to
more than $1,200.08 In any of
the early years of this ;OCR.
tury, yet appeals for charity
from the parishioners were
generously headed, Each yédy,- |
for instance, they gave about

330.0. ln mh snd aeventyzh;r ing

slong With the rest of thé axi.
sorted well written - ln!omw,,

total Impression.-of, . eommz_
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Sellinger. .

pastor

E.
1844,

] Devqrelnx, after -his .

48), at St ery’
dalgus  (1928:10%4), .
Holy:. Apostles, -
(1939.1940), He was
-pastor.of Holy Angels
1840; and remal

At} -
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stmn&er still,
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v administrator of the panish ﬁﬁ
S May, 1939 until Juzie, 1940, Wh
| Fafer Hogin® rtired d
succeeded by Father s

Father Sellinger remafn
Tntit January 11, 1944
which - time he was appointe
chaplain- at; Craig Colony, wh
“he x:ma‘ined until hls death

. His Excelleuqv Bishop Jamé
Kearney, on January. 11
named ‘the prese . -
for, the Rev. Willixm J. Dehm
‘ereaux ‘to succesd. Fathey-
Hinger. in Wheatland, bth
| tion in June, 1924, had
sahitant  pustor at S, 1;22

. rkks Sencon Falis (1924,
- Mnrv'p,» Elmlu

‘ the
his transfer to: the Cals

M preseit In ihe- tént m )

T

ordinm.

P

sentimen
a feeling of deep
it the

m{

ca

o v
S (A
P

c ey

¢

o

B mmmw@%ﬁ‘xmm‘%@m%wmﬁammx B s ﬁmmiérsm W

Distribuor” -

...,\‘A».

Mwmamm%

s Bl m@?%m:%;rﬁ:ﬁ;&;dutgﬁﬁ*é‘_M,' st

V1

(

SNJON Ve i)(‘n('lil
any KEI\(; Si7.

Y 0"1\/4‘ AYSIY I

‘| garetle
PILS

A fA T

ot
nd Ly

R AT
Sy
3



1809.lt

